

# DOOHAN ADITYA SAPUTRO

## FRONTEND ENGINEER

Bulak Perwira 2 No 17 RT 08 RW 07, Bekasi, 17122  
(+62) 85779077177 | doohanadityas@gmail.com  
LinkedIn : [doohanas](#) | Github: [doohanas](#)

### SUMMARY

started learning about website development in 2021 and learned by myself and participate in Generasi Gigih organized by YABB and Gojek for 8 months. Currently in a career-shifting phase as a Frontend Engineer with 1 year of experience in government technology of West Java Province. Eager to support the dev team with top-notch coding skills to help and contribute to the society. Eager to improve and develop myself in software engineering and website development.

### WORK EXPERIENCE

#### JABAR DIGITAL SERVICE

##### Front-End Engineer | January 2022 - now | Fulltime

- Ensuring to implement UI & UX Design and create the responsive design with a mobile-first approach
- Participate in code reviews and ship code on a daily basis.
- Working with clients to develop the overall look and design of a website
- Fixing any website issues or bugs that arise
- Work closely with the product, design and engineering teams.

#### JABAR DIGITAL SERVICE

##### Front-End Engineer | September - December 2021 | Internship

- Contributed to developing the Desa Digital Project (Landing Page) using Vue JS
- Ensuring to implement UI & UX Design and create the responsive design with a mobile-first approach
- Contributed to fixing cross-browser issues

#### ANAK TEKNIK INDONESIA

##### Web Content Writer | February 2019 - Present | Freelance

- Published high-quality content articles on various topics such as automotive, aviation, technology, educational, trending topics, and insightful lists.

#### ASIA PULP AND PAPER

##### Maintenance Engineer | May - November 2020 | Full-Time

- Become a maintenance technician in the graduate trainee program in PT Indah Kiat Pulp and Paper. I learn and work about preventive maintenance, corrective maintenance, and reparation machine

#### PT PERTAMINA (Persero) RU IV Cilacap

##### Inspection Engineer | March - April 2018 | Internship

- Assist Senior Engineer input data of the type of pipes
- Report, inspect, and analyze the damaged equipment in the Refinery Unit

## EDUCATION

### SEKOLAH TINGGI TEKNOLOGI ADISUTJIPTO

Mechanical Engineering | GPA 3.69 / 4.00 | 2015-2019

## CERTIFICATION

- **Front-End Engineering (2021)**  
Generasi Gigih Program (Powered by YABB and GOJEK)
- **Vue JS Web Front-End Development (2021)**  
Candradimuka Jabar Coding Camp
- **Belajar Fundamental Front-End Web Development - Intermediate - (2021)**  
Indosat Ooredoo Digital Camp x Dicoding
- **Belajar Membuat Front-End Web untuk Pemula - Beginner (2021)**  
Indosat Ooredoo Digital Camp x Dicoding
- **Belajar Dasar Pemrograman Web - Basic (2021)**  
Indosat Ooredoo Digital Camp x Dicoding

## SKILL

### HARDSKILL

- HTML
- CSS
- JavaScript
- Vue JS
- React
- Git
- Nuxt JS
- Vuex
- Vue-Router
- NPM
- Post CSS
- Click Up

### SOFTSKILL

- Teamwork
- Initiative
- Creative Thinking
- Adaptability
- Time-management

## ACHIEVEMENT

- Best Graduated Student In Mechanical Engineering Sekolah Tinggi Teknologi Adisutjipto - 2019
- Semifinalist of National Scientific Paper Competition "Biology Innovation and Research Competition" (LKTIN BORN) 4 - 2019
- 2nd Place Futsal Competition of Electro Cup Sekolah Tinggi Teknologi Adisutjipto - 2017

## SOCIAL MEDIA



[@doohan\\_as](#)

## SCAN FOR MY PORTFOLIO



Github



Articles